Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: August 29, 2013
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, September 43, 2013 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

l. Minutes of the June 11, 2013 Meeting
1. Proposed Courses and Programs
-- none --

Il. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
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IV.  Report of the Student Senate President

V. Report of the Graduate Student Association
VI. Report of the Administrative Officers
VII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

VIIIl.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees



--none—

Faculty Emeriti
Dr. Carol Heintzelman, Professor of Social Work Emerita

Committee elections
Academic Outcomes Assessment Committee (AOAC) Limits: 2-terms
Humanities 2014 (one-year)
Academic Policies Committee (APC) Limits: 1 per Dept; 2-terms Usually meets 1st &
3rd Thurs, 4:00-5:30
Humanities 2014 (one-year, not COMT)
Academic Standards Committee (ASC) Limits: 2-terms; CNHD bcO0 05000 Tm TT12 1 Tf ferms;



